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Disclaimer:  
 
This booklet gives general information about police records and the law and practice in Victoria. It is not 

legal advice. Do not rely on this booklet to deal with any legal issue that may affect you. Obtain legal 

advice from someone with specialist knowledge of your issue. Care has been taken to provide accurate 

information that is current at the date of publication but no responsibility is taken for any errors or omis-

sions. The Victorian government is considering major reform in this area, so check that our information 

remains up to date.  
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Not Guilty: means you are acquitted of an offence and no court order is made 

against you.   

Offence: an act prohibited by the law and subject to a fine or other penalty.  

Infringements Court (formerly Perin Court): the Victorian court which deals 

with unpaid fines.  

Police Caution: an informal warning given by police that you have committed an 

offence, and must not do so again. Mostly used for children and young people.  

Police Check: enquiry into whether you have a record of committing any offences.  

Police Record: the record produced by Victoria Police at your request or with your 

consent showing whether you have committed any offences.  

Sentence: punishment given by a Court for committing an offence.  

Victoria Police Information Release Policy:  

guidelines followed by Victoria Police in relation to the release of criminal history for 

the purposes of employment, occupation related licensing or registration and for 

voluntary work.  
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Appendix 3: Glossary  

Breach: occurs when a law or court order is disobeyed.  

Charge: a description of the offence you are accused of committing.  

Childrenõs Court: the Childrenôs Court of Victoria is a specialist court with two 

divisions (Family and Criminal) dealing with matters relating to children and 

young people.  

Conviction: an order recorded against you by a court, sometimes made after 

the court finds you guilty of an offence.  

Court Order: a decision or direction given by a court.  

Criminal Offence: see óOffenceô.  

Diversion Scheme: diverts offenders from the formal court system in the case 

of some less serious offences. It does not lead to a police record.   

Guilty Without Conviction: after finding you guilty of an offence the judge/

magistrate decides not to record a conviction against you.  

Infringement Notices: a fine or notification to you of an alleged offence.  

Intervention Order: a court order which stops a person from acting 

harmfully or in an annoying manner, usually made against a family mem-

ber.  

LEAP: the Law Enforcement Assistance Program (LEAP) is a database of infor-

mation relating to crime used by Victoria Police. This will be replaced in late 

2009 with LINK. 

Legislation: laws passed by Parliament, either at a state or federal level. Also 

known as "statutes" or "Acts".  

LINK: a new database of information on crime and police records used by Vic-

toria Police. This will replace the LEAP system in late 2009. 

Magistratesõ Court: deals with most criminal charges and offences and runs 

the Diversion Scheme.  
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Getting Past Your Past  

Moving on from a police record in Victoria  
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Do you have a police record?   
Do you know what is on it?  
Who can find out about it?  
What impact will a police record have 
on your future?  
How should you go about applying for 
a job if you have a police record?  
Can you register as a tradesperson or 
professional if you have a police re-
cord?  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Can you still volunteer if you have a police re-
cord?  
Could a police record stop you from going 
overseas? 
Can you avoid getting a record?  
What if you are found guilty ôwithout convic-
tionõ? Does this affect your record? 

 
If you want the answers to questions like these, read on... 
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Victorian Civil and Administrative Tribunal  

www.vcat.vic.gov.au  

GPO Box 5408 CC  

Melbourne VIC 3001  

(03) 9628 9911  

vcat@vcat.vic.gov.au  

Victorian Equal Opportunity and Human Rights  
Commission 
www.humanrightscommission.vic.gov.au 
Level 3, 380 Lonsdale Street  
Melbourne VIC 3000 
1800 134 142 
information@veohrc.vic.gov.au 
 
 
Victoria Legal Aid   

www.legalaid.vic.gov.au  

GPO Box 4380  

Melbourne VIC 3001  

(03) 9269 0120   

1800 677 402  

Victorian Ombudsman  

www.ombudsman.vic.gov.au  

Level 3, 459 Collins Street (Sth Tower)  

Melbourne VIC 3000  

(03) 9613 6222  

ombudvic@ombudsman.vic.gov.au  

 

Victoria Police  

www.police.vic.gov.au  

Public Enquiry Service: PO Box 418  

Melbourne VIC 8005  

(03) 9247 6666 

Victorian Privacy Commissioner  

www.privacy.vic.gov.au  

Level 11, 10-16 

Queen Street   

Melbourne VIC 

3000  

1300 666 444  

enquiries@privacy.vic.gov.au  

mailto:information@veohrc.vic.gov.au
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Appendix 2: Further Information  

For further information about police records and your rights in Victoria, 

contact:   

Australian Federal Police  
www.afp.gov.au  

Criminal Records ï National Police Check 

AFP Criminal Records 

Locked Bag 8550 

Canberra, ACT 2601  

(02) 6202 3333  

 

Australian Human Rights Commission  

www.humanrights.gov.au  

GPO Box 5218  

Sydney NSW 2001   

(02) 9284 9600  

Complaints Info Line: 1300 656 419  

newcomplaints@humanrights.gov.au  

Commonwealth Ombudsman  

www.ombudsman.gov.au  

GPO Box 442 

Canberra, ACT 2601 

1300 362 072 

ombudsman@ombudsman.gov.au 

 

Department of Immigration  and Citizenship 

www.immi.gov.au  

GPO Box 241  

Melbourne VIC 3001  

131 881  

 

Federal Privacy Commissioner  

www.privacy.gov.au  

GPO Box 5218  

Sydney NSW 2001  

1300 363 992   
privacy@privacy.gov.au  

Federation of Community Legal Centres  
www.communitylaw.org.au  

Suite 11, 1st Floor 

54 Victoria Street  

Carlton South 

VIC 3053  
(03) 9652 1500  

administration@fclc.org.au 

JobWatch  

www.jobwatch.org.au  

5/21 Victoria St 

Melbourne, VIC 3000 

(03) 9662 1933 Regional Victoria:1800 33 

1617  

jobwatch@job-watch.org.au  

Law Institute of Victoriaõs Legal Referral 

Service  

www.legalreferrals.liv.asn.au  

(03) 9607 9550   

referrals@liv.asn.au  

Melbourne Magistrateõs Court of Victoria 

www.magistratescourt.vic.gov.au 

GPO Box 882G 

Melbourne VIC 3001 

(03) 9628 7777 

 
North Melbourne Legal Service  
www.nmls.org.au 
504 Victoria St 
North Melbourne, VIC 3051 
(03) 9328 1885 
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What this booklet is about  

Victoria Police and other Australian police forces keep records of crime related informa-

tion, including cases that go through the courts.  

If you are job hunting, offering to work as a volunteer, wanting to go overseas, going 

on placement during your studies or trying to get registered for a trade or profession, 

you may be asked to disclose your police record.  

We will look at how to obtain the record, whatôs on it, what your obligations are and 

what you can do to avoid problems.   

We will also touch briefly on how your police record can impact on other areas such as 

insurance and migration.  

Remember, this is a general guide only. Always seek individual legal advice about any 

specific legal issue you face.  

Community legal centres and legal aid commissions like Victoria Legal Aid are places 

you can go to seek free legal advice. Private law firms can also help you, but they 

usually charge a fee. 


